Norm pointed out that much of the money will come back in profits and the actual cost will be \$5000 or \$6000.

It was moved and accepted that we underwrite LUNA for \$200.

Jerry Montgomery moved that we adopt the Hosteling Club in our committee structure and set up their budget as \$500.

Stan Dickson reported that the new Union-sponsored radio program is being set up for Monday from 8:30 P.M. to 8:55 P.M. It will be called "Ed Franz's Slaughter House" and will stress each division of the Union until they all have been featured and then it will take up special events.

Jean Thiery announced that the plaques for the Commons should be up by Father's Day.

The hash session meeting was changed to a Wednesday night that would be decided by Norm and Mr. Smith.

The meeting was adjourned at 9:00 P.M.

Respectfully submitted,

Marjorie Boyd Secretary

November 2, 1954

Union Board Meeting No. 9
The vice-president, Jim Fitzpatrick, called the meeting to order at 6:35 P.M. Ted
Pincus was absent. The minutes were read and approved.

Jerry Montgomery said that the pep rally for the Miami game will be held at 7:30 P.M. Friday inside the fieldhouse. Ted Kluszewski will be the guest of honor at this pep rally.

Dan Geist announced that the interviews with the Union workers had been completed and that these people were being notified which division they will be in. He told the board members to contact these people that have been put in their division. Dan also announced that the first Union Leadership meeting will be held November 14. The subject for this meeting and the subsequent Union Leadership meetings are:

November 14 - Organization of the Union. November 21 - Activities of Your Union.

December 5 - The Individual's Importance in the Union.

December 12 - Planning, Organizing and Control of Committees.

January 9 - Seminar Groups.

Norm Schnell suggested that each board member have a mass meeting of the people in his division. This will enable the staff to meet the board members.

Dale Miller announced that they would have a billiards tournament soon. There will be three classes and prizes will be awarded for each class. Bowling teams are being formed, he said. The Soccer team beat Ohio State and Purdue last weekend, Dale said, and they are now tied for first place in the conference. The next game will be played November 15.

Jean Thiery said she is sending form letters to all the schools our basketball team will play, and we will have pictures of all opposing teams before our game with each.

Dick Cardwell announced that the first of the Union Coffee Hours willbe held Thursday 4 to 5 P.M. in Room E. This Coffee Hour will be held with members of the government department. Dick also mentioned that the Conference Scoreboard in the basement of the Union Building is now up to date. Dick said that the "Faculty Follies" will be so time around the first of the second semester.

Stan Dickson announced that there will be a jazz session this Sunday in Alumni Hall from 3 to 4:30 P.M. Tom McCombs will play.

Norm asked board members to bring to board meeting chairmen in their division so that these chairmen can report on what they are doing. He set the open board meeting tentatively on November 30.

It was decided that the Union would buy four pages in the 1955 Arbutus.

The meeting was adjourned at 8 P.M.

Respectfully submitted,

Marjorie Boyd Secretary

November 9, 1954

Board Meeting No. 10
The meeting was called to order by Norm Schnell at 7:30 P.M. Minutes were read and approved.

A ball game between freshmen and varsity is scheduled at the time the open Board meeting was to be held, November 30, so the date for the meeting was set for December.

Jerry Montgomery announced that a trophey, false teeth, was to be given to the men's quad for the cheer contest at last Friday's pep rally. For the Purdue rally, Montomer suggested the cremation of John Purdue instead of the regular burial. This was approximately Fitzpatrick suggested having Bill Armstrong as speaker for the rally. Montgomery said that Larry Powell is handling the funeral services.

The idea of the Crimson Bull as a masquot was brought up again, and Montgomery said to wait until next year to promote it. Schnell asked that it not be put off. Buttons for the students or in their place, paper tags saying "Beat Purdue" are to be handed out. Tents saying the same are to be placed all over campus. Napkins for the Gommons was suggested plus pompoms for the students to take to Purdue.

Capes for the card section was suggested by Norm Schnell. Also steps are being taken to have a card section at basketball games to be situated in the east end of the fieldhouse. Montgomery also said that the tumblers used at the last football game will be used at the basketball games.

Jerry Montgomery suggested having complete detailed reports in the form of a book at the end of the year.